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AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER 

VIA EMAIL ONLY 
May 5, 2021 
 
Denise M. Gunter 
Denise.gunter@nelsonmullins.com 
 
Exempt from Review 
Record #: 3481 
Date of Request: April 19, 2021 
Facility Name: FirstHealth Moore Regional Hospital 
FID #: 943358 
Business Name: FirstHealth of the Carolinas, Inc. 
Business #: 737 
Project Description: Renovate the Women’s and Children’s Services area of the hospital main campus  
County: Moore 
 
Dear Ms. Gunter: 
 
The Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section, Division of Health Service Regulation (Agency), 
determined that the above referenced proposal is exempt from certificate of need review in accordance with 
G.S. 131E-184(g).  Therefore, you may proceed to offer, develop or establish the above referenced project 
without a certificate of need.   
 
It should be noted that this determination is binding only for the facts represented by you. Consequently, if 
changes are made in the project or in the facts provided in your correspondence referenced above, a new 
determination as to whether a certificate of need is required would need to be made by the Agency. Changes 
in a project include but are not limited to: (1) increases in the capital cost; (2) acquisition of medical 
equipment not included in the original cost estimate; (3) modifications in the design of the project; (4) 
change in location; and (5) any increase in the number of square feet to be constructed. 
 
If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact this office. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Tanya M. Saporito 
Project Analyst 
 

 for 
Lisa Pittman 
Acting Chief, Certificate of Need 
 
cc: Construction Section, DHSR 

Acute and Home Care Licensure and Certification Section, DHSR 
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From: Denise Gunter
To: Tanya, Saporito
Subject: [External] RE: follow up question about FHMRH exemption
Date: Thursday, April 29, 2021 5:49:32 PM

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an
attachment to Report Spam.

Tanya, please accept my apologies. I had my facts wrong. FirstHealth doesn’t plan to re-
designate an OR to C-Section Room. Rather, what they are going to do is bring an existing C-
Section room (approved in 2018, H-011526-18
https://info.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/coneed/decisions/2018/oct/1113_moore_fmrh_find.pdf.) up to
code, as part of the other renovations described in my letter. I’m not sure where the re-
designation came from and I apologize. If you need me to re-submit the letter, please let
me know.
Thanks.

DENISE M. GUNTER PARTNER
denise.gunter@nelsonmull ins.com

She/Her/Hers
THE KNOLLWOOD | SUITE 530
380 KNOLLWOOD STREET |  WINSTON-SALEM, NC 27103
T 336.774.3322 F 336.774.3372
NELSONMULLINS.COM VCARD VIEW BIO

From: Tanya, Saporito <tanya.saporito@dhhs.nc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 12:49 PM
To: Denise Gunter <denise.gunter@nelsonmullins.com>
Subject: FW: follow up question about FHMRH exemption
◄External Email► - From: tanya.saporito@dhhs.nc.gov
Hi Denise,
I know you are swamped but wanted to follow up with this email from earlier this week.
Have a good day, and thank you!
Tanya Saporito, J.D.
Project Analyst
Division of Health Service Regulation, Certificate of Need
NC Department of Health and Human Services
Help protect your family and neighbors from COVID-19.
Know the 3 Ws. Wear. Wait. Wash.
#StayStrongNC and get the latest at nc.gov/covid19
Office: 919-855-3873
Tanya.saporito@dhhs.nc.gov
809 Ruggles Drive, Edgerton Building
2704 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-2704
Twitter | Facebook | YouTube | LinkedIn

From: Tanya, Saporito 
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 11:37 AM
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To: Gunter, Denise <denise.gunter@nelsonmullins.com>
Subject: follow up question about FHMRH exemption
Good morning and Happy Monday, Denise!
I have two follow-up questions about the exemption request you submitted last week:

1. Is the existing OR that FH wants to re-designate as a dedicated C-section OR currently an
inpatient operating room used for open-heart, a shared inpatient/ambulatory operating room
or an ambulatory operating room?

2. Does the existing OR that FH wants to re-designate as a dedicated C-section OR have a CON or
does it pre-date CON?

Thank you in advance; I hope your day is amazing!
Tanya Saporito, J.D.
Project Analyst
Division of Health Service Regulation, Certificate of Need
NC Department of Health and Human Services
Help protect your family and neighbors from COVID-19.
Know the 3 Ws. Wear. Wait. Wash.
#StayStrongNC and get the latest at nc.gov/covid19
Office: 919-855-3873
Tanya.saporito@dhhs.nc.gov
809 Ruggles Drive, Edgerton Building
2704 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-2704
Twitter | Facebook | YouTube | LinkedIn

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties
by an authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information,
including confidential information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.

Confidentiality Notice
This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This
communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or
otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not
authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately either by phone (800-237-
2000) or reply to this e-mail and delete all copies of this message.
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